

March 7th Community Council Meeting
Library @ 3:15

Meeting Minutes:

Those in Attendance: David Lee, Lyndsie Daines, Scott Lyons, Becca Ferry , Marcus Wager ,
Suzanne Moss

Agenda Items:

Review Data: We reviewed LA and Math Data for each grade level. Refer to SIP Goal's 2018-2019 spreadsheet.

Training Review on our Roles: We went around the horn and shared what our role is?, why we are gathered here?, and what is our objectives?

Look at DRFAT Goals: We will approve the final copy in April. We reviewed each grade levels goals, provided feedback and suggestions for improvement in clarifications, focused, and including ALL students.

We will be sending home a Digital Citizen's resource to parents via email and paper copy.

Budget: Reviewed our budget up to this point.

Motion for setting our most pressing need is LA and Second need is Math. First: Becca Ferry
Second: Scott Lyon All were in favor of this motion

Reviewed FRINDLE plan for our school wide one book one school.

Ended Meeting at 4:30

Plan to Meet April 11th in the Library @ 3:15